CHEMICAL COMPANY

Mary t rnett, Ecologist

Water Division

Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality
5301 M rthshore Drive

North | tle Rock, AR. 72118-5317

Re: 2' Qt 2011 Activities Report, Outfalls 006 and 007 TRE
El )orado Chemical Company
NI JES Permit # AR 00000752; AFIN 70-00

Dear M Barnett:

As requ =d by the Storm Water Toxicity Reduction Evaluation (TRE) Plan for Qutfalls
006 anc¢ )07 —rev2.0 (dated January 25, 2011) and in accordance with ADEQ’s
approv: dated January 27, 2011, this letter provides the quarterly activities report.

TRE activities completed during the period from April 1, 2011 through June 30, 2011
include:

1) Continued the baseline whole effluent toxicity (WET) testing and analytical
chemistry on a monthly basis when discharge occurred (there was no discharge
d ing June 2011). The WET testing dilution series included the proposed new
critical dilutions for Outfall 006 and 007, 22% and 50%, respectively. The
proposed new critical dilutions are based on the site specific flow study
st mitted to, and approved by ADEQ;

2) Continued the assemblage and tracking of facility discharge data, including flow,
to |suspended solids (TSS), ammonia nitrogen (NH3-N), total dissolved solids
(TLS), cadmium (Cd), Lead (Pb), Zinc (Zn), sulfate (SO4), and pH as they may
re te tothe WET; and

3) Cc 1pleted treatment of watersheds using lime to increase soil acidity which
re: Its in low pH of storm waters discharged from the respective watersheds.

Additional details of the completed activities are provided below:
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